

ANDHRA PRADESH		
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Name of Institutes	City	URL
Advanced Numerical Research & Analysis Group (ANURAG)	Hyderabad	www.drdo.org
Atomic Minerals Directorate for Exploration and Research	Hyderabad	www.amd.gov.in
Central Forensic Science Laboratory Hyderabad	Hyderabad	www.dfs.gov.in
Central Herd Registration Scheme, Ongole	Prakasam	www.dahd.nic.in
Central Institute of Tool Design	Hyderabad	www.citdindia.org
Central Research Institute for Dryland Agriculture	Hyderabad	www.crida.ernet.in
Central Research Institute of Unani Medicine Hyderabad	Hyderabad	
Central Tobacco Research Institute	Godavari	www.ctri.org.in
Centre for Cellular and Molecular Biology	Hyderabad	www.ccmb.res.in
Centre for DNA Fingerprinting and Diagnostics	Hyderabad	www.cdfd.org.in
Centre for Materials for Electronics Technology Hyderabad	Hyderabad	www.cmet.gov.in
Clinical Research Unit (Unani) Kurnool	Kurnool	
Clinical Research Unit for Homeopathy Tirupathi	Chittoor	www.ccrhindia.org
Defence Electronics Research Laboratory	Hyderabad	www.drdo.org
Defence Metallurgical Research Laboratory	Hyderabad	www.drdo.org
Defence Research & Development Laboratory	Hyderabad	www.drdo.org
Directorate on Poultry Research	Hyderabad	www.pdonpoultry.org
Drug Standardisation Unit (H)	Hyderabad	www.ccrhindia.org
Food & Drug Toxicology Research Centre	Hyderabad	www.ninindia.org
Indian Institute of Chemical Technology	Hyderabad	www.iictindia.org
Indian Institute of Millets Research	Hyderabad	www.sorghum.res.in
Indian Institute of Oil Palm Research	Godavari	www.dopr.gov.in
Indian Institute of Oilseed Research	Hyderabad	www.dor-icar.org.in
Indian Institute of Rice Research	Hyderabad	www.drricar.org
Indian National Centre for Ocean Information Services	Hyderabad	www.incois.gov.in
International Advanced Research Centre for Powder Metallurgy and New Materials	Hyderabad	www.arci.res.in
National Academy of Agricultural Research Management	Hyderabad	www.naarm.ernet.in

National Animal Resource Facility for Biomedical Research	Hyderabad	www.ninindia.org
National Atmospheric Research Laboratory	Gadanki	www.narl.gov.in
National Ayurveda Research Institute for Vector Borne Diseases	Vijayawada	www.ccras.nic.in
National Geophysical Research Institute	Hyderabad	www.ngri.res.in
National Institute for Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises	Hyderabad	www.nimsme.org
National Institute for the Empowerment of Person with Intellectual Disabilities	Secunderabad	www.nimhindia.org
National Institute of Animal Biotechnology (NIAB)	Hyderabad	www.niab.org.in
National Institute of Nutrition	Hyderabad	www.ninindia.org
National Institute of Rural Development	Hyderabad	www.nird.org.in
National Remote Sensing Centre	Hyderabad	www.nrsc.gov.in
National Research Centre on Meat	Hyderabad	www.nrcmeat.org.in
National Ship Design and Reserch Centre	Gandhigram	www.nsdrc.com
Naval Science & Technological Laboratory	Visakhapatnam	www.drdo.org
Non Ferrous Materials Technology Development Centre	Hyderabad	www.nftdc.res.in
Regional Research Institute (H) Krishna	Krishna	www.ccrhindia.org
Regional Station for Forage Production & Demonstration Hyderabad	Hyderabad	www.dahd.nic.in
Research Center Imarat	Hyderabad	www.drdo.org
Satish Dhawan Space Centre	Nellore	www.shar.gov.in
CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR		
Bharat Dynamics Limited	Hyderabad	www.bdl.ap.nic.in
Bharat Heavy Plate & Vessels Limited	Visakhapatnam	www.bhpvl.com
Dredging Corporation of India Limited	Visakhapatnam	www.dredge-india.com
Electronics Corporation of India Limited	Hyderabad	www.ecil.co.in
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited Hyderabad Division	Hyderabad	www.hal-india.com
Hindustan Shipyard Ltd.	Visakhapatnam	www.hslvizag.in
Mishra Dhatu Nigam Limited	Hyderabad	www.midhani.com
National Mineral Development Corporation	Hyderabad	www.nmdc.co.in
Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited	Visakhapatnam	www.vizagsteel.com
DSIR REGISTERED PRIVATE SECTOR		
A.P.Agrigenetics Pvt. Ltd.	Warangal	
Aadhaar Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.aadhaarseedsindia.com
Aarshadhaatu Green Nanotechnologies India	Guntur	www.tradeindia.com

Pvt. Ltd.		
Agri Gold Foods & Farm Products Ltd	Vijayawada	www.agrigoldgroup.com
Agro Tech Foods Ltd	Secunderabad	www.atfoods.com
Aishwarya Seeds India Pvt. Ltd.	Ranga Reddy	
Aizant Drug Research Solutions Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.aizant.com
Alkali Metals Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.alkalimetals.com
Alphamed Formulations Pvt. Ltd.	Ranga Reddy	
Amar Bio Tech Ltd	Hyderabad	
Amar Immunodiagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.amarimmunodiagnostics.com
Amara Raja Batteries Ltd.	Tirupati	www.amararaja.co.in
Amara Raja Electronics Ltd	Tirupati	www.amararajaelectronics.com
Amara Raja Power Systems Ltd	Hyderabad	www.amararajapowersystems.com
Amareswara Agri-Tech Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Analogic Controls India Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.analogiccontrols.com
Ardee Business Services Pvt. Ltd.	Visakhapatnam	www.ardeebusiness.info
Ardee Hi-Tech Pvt. Ltd.	Visakhapatnam	www.ardeegroup.com
Asian Herbex Ltd	Hyderabad	www.asianherbex.biz
Associated Engineering Works	Tanuku	www.aewgasifiers.com
Astra Microwave Products Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.astramwp.com
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd. (R&D Hyderabad)	Hyderabad	www.aurobindo.com
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd. (R&D Mandal,Miyapur)	Hyderabad	www.aurobindo.com
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd. (R&D Miyapur)	Hyderabad	www.aurobindo.com
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd. (R&D Mumbai)	Hyderabad	www.aurobindo.com
Avra Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.avrasynthesis.com
Bayer Biosciences Pvt. Ltd.(Proagro Seeds Company)	Hyderabad	www.bayercropscience.com
Bhagiradha Chemicals and Industries	Hyderabad	www.bhagirad.com
Bharat Biotech International Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.bharatbiotech.com
Bharathi Seeds Ltd.	Nandyal	
Biogenex Life Sciences Pvt Ltd	Secunderabad	www.biogenex.com
Biological E Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.biologicale.com
Bioserve Biotechnologies	Hyderabad	www.bioserve.com
Bisco Bio- Sciences (Pvt.) Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.biscobiosciences.com
Brahmaputra Hybrid Seeds Pvt.Ltd	Hyderabad	www.brahmaputraseds.com
Celestial Biolabs Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Celon Laboratories Ltd	Hyderabad	www.celonlabs.com
Chemveda life sciences India Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.chemvedals.com
Chromo Laboratories India Pvt. Ltd	Medak	www.chromolabs.com
Clonz Biotech Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.clonzbio.com
Coromandel International Ltd (Coromandel	Secunderabad	www.coromandel.biz

Fertilisers Ltd.)		
Crystalin Research Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.crystalin.co.in
Cybermotion Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.cybermotionedu.com
Deccan Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.deccan.in
Divis Laboratories Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.divislaboratories
Dr Reddys Laboratories (Discovery Research Unit)	Hyderabad	www.drreddys.com
Dr Reddys Laboratories (R&D Hyderabad)	Hyderabad	www.drreddys.com
Dr. Surapaneni Genomic Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.dsgenomics.com
Efftronics Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Vijayawada	www.efftronics.com
Eisai Pharma Technology & Manufacturing Pvt. Ltd.	Visakhapatnam	www.eisai.co.in
Eldorado Agritech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Elico Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.elicoLtd.com
Everest Organics Ltd	Medak	www.everestorganicsltd.com
ExCel Matrix Biological Devices (P) Ltd	Hyderabad	www.excellmatrix.com
Fleming Laboratories Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.fleminglabs.com
Flic Microwaves Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.flicmicrowaves.com
Fortune Bio-Tech Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.fortunebiotech.com
Ganga Kaveri Seeds Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.gangakaveri.in
Genomix Molecular Diagnostics Pvt. (India) Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.genomixbiotexh.com
Gensynth Fine Chemicals Pvt. Ltd	Medak	www.gensynthfinechem.com
Globion India Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.globionindia.com
Goldstone Teleservices Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.goldstone.net
GR Intrachem Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Granules India Ltd	Hyderabad	www.granulesindia.com
Great Seeds International Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.greatseed.co.in
Gulf Oil Corporation Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.gulfoilcorp.com
GV Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Hetero Drugs Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.heterodrugs.com
Hyderabad Chemical Supplies Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.hyderabadchemicals.com
Hy-Gro Chemicals Pharmtek Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.hygrochemicals.com
Icomm Tele Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.icommtele.com
Incozen Therapeutics Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.incozen.com
Indbro Research and Breeding Farms Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.indbro.com
Indian Immunologicals Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.indimmune.com
Innovation Communications Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.icsglobal.biz
International Paper Appm Ltd	Godavari	www.ipappm.com
Issar Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.issar.co.in

JK Agri Genetics Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.jkseeds.net
Kanchan Ganga Seed Co. Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Kaveri Seed Company (Pvt.) Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.kaveriseeds.in
KCP Sugar and Industries Corporation Ltd.	Krishna	www.kcpsugar.com
Kurnool Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Kurnool	
Kusalava International Ltd	Vijayawada	www.kusalava.com
Laila Impex	Pet Vijayawada	www.lailaimpex.tradeindia.com
Lamco Industries Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.lamcoindia.com
Lee Pharma Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.leepharma.com
Leiutis Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.leiutis.com
Lifecell International Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Link Well Telesystems Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.visiontek.co.in
Lokesh Machines Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.lokeshmachines.com
Loyal Textiles Mills Ltd	Nellore	
M P R Refractories Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.mprrefractories.com
Mane India Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.mane.com
Maspack Ltd	Hyderabad	www.maspackindia.net
Medha Servo Drives Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.medhaindia.com
Mekins Agro Products Ltd	Hyderabad	www.mekins.com
Metrochem Api Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.metroapi.com
Microbax (India) Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.microbax.com
Mikroflo Filters (Pvt.) Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.mikroflo.com
Nagarjuna Agrichem Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nagarjunaagrichem.com
Nagarjuna Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nagarjunagroup.com
Natco Pharma Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.natcopharma.com
Natsol Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Ned Energy Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nedenergy.in
Nektar Therapeutics(India) Pvt.Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.nektar.com
Nelcast Ltd	Nellore	www.nelcast.com
Neo Seeds India Ltd	Hyderabad	
Neuland Laboratories Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.neulandlabs.com
Nosch Labs Pvt.Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.noschlabs.net
Nu Genes Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.nugenes.com
Nucon Aerospace Pvt Ltd	Hyderabad	www.nuconaerospace.com
Nutek Technologies (Pvt.) Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.nutektechnologies.net
Nuziveedu Seeds Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.nuziveeduseeds.com
Padmasree Agritech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Palamoor Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Mahabubnagar	
Palamur Biosciences Pvt. Ltd.	Mahabubnagar	www.palamurbio.com
Paturu Agri Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	

Penn Bio Chemicals (India) Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.pennbio.com
Perrigo Laboratories India Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
PHI Seeds Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.pioneer.com
Plantgene Seeds Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.plantgeneseeds.com
Pochiraju Industries Ltd	Ranga Reddy	www.pochiraju.co.in
Prabhat Agri Biotech Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.prabhatseeds.com
Prathista Industries Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.prathista.com
Pravardhan Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Premier Explosives Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.pelgel.com
Pulse Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.pulsepharma.net
Radiant Corporation Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
RAS Lifesciences Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.raslifesciences.com
Rational Labs Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.rationallabs.com
Ravindranath G E Medical Associates Pvt. Ltd..	Hyderabad	
RCC Laboratories India Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.rcclabs.com
Reliance Cellulose Products Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.reliance-cellulose.com
Relisys Medical Devices Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.relisysmedicaldevices.com
Rohini Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.rohiniseeds.com
Sai Aditya Foods & Retail Pvt. Ltd.	Visakhapatnam	
SAI Life Sciences Ltd (Formerly Sai Advantium Pharma Ltd)	Hyderabad	www.sailife.com
Sanzyme Ltd (Formerly Uni-Sankyo Ltd.)	Hyderabad	www.pubergen.com
Satyavathi Biolife Sciences Ltd	Krishna	www.sblsl.com
Seed Works India Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.seedworks.com
Shakti Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.shaktiseeds.com
Shantha Biotechnics Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.shanthabiotech.com
Sigachi Chloro Chemicals Pvt., Ltd	Hyderabad	www.sigachi.com
Signion Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Bollaram	www.signion.com
Siri Seeds India Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	
Sirpur Paper Mills Ltd.	Kag haznagar	www.sirpurpaper.com
Smilax Laboratories Ltd	Hyderabad	www.smilaxlabs.com
SMS Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.smspharma.com
Som Phytopharma (India) Ltd	Medak	www.somphyto.com
Sowbhagya Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.sowbhagyabiotech.com
Sparsha Pharma International Pvt. Ltd	Medak	www.sparsha.com
Spoorthy Agri Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Spriha Biosciences Pvt. Ltd..	Hyderabad	
Sree Rayalaseema Hi Strength Hypo Ltd	Kurnool	www.srhhl.com
Sree Rayalaseema Alkalies & Allied Chem. Ltd.	Kurnool	www.tgvgroup.com
Sri Biotech Laboratories India Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.sribio.com

Sri Krishna Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.srikrishnapharma.com
Sri Rama Agri Genetics (India Pvt. Ltd.)	Kurnool	
Sri Sai Swarupa Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Sri Sathya Agri Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.srisathyaseeds.com
Srini Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Hyderabad	
SSR Seeds Corporation Ltd	Medak	
Star Agrotech Pvt Ltd	Hyderabad	www.staragrotech.in
Sugen Life Sciences (P) Ltd	Tirupati	www.sugenlife.com
Sumitra Seeds Pvt.Ltd.	Kurnool	www.sumitraseeds.com
Super Agri Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.superagriseeds.com
Surya Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Suven Life Sciences Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.suven.com
Symchem Research Labs Pvt Ltd	Hyderabad	www.symchem.com
Symphony Pharma Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.symphonylifesciences.com
Tecumseh Products India Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.tecumseh.com
The Andhra Sugars Ltd.	Tanuku	www.theandhrasugars.com
TherDose Pharma Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.therdose.com
Transgene Biotek Ltd.	Medak	www.transgenebiotek.com
Tulasi Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Guntur	
Unique Biotech Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.uniquebiotech.com
Usha Biotech Ltd	Hyderabad	www.ushabiotech.com
Uurmi Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.uurmi.com
Vasant Chemicals Pvt. Ltd..	Hyderabad	www.vasantchemicals.com
Vector Biosciences Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.vectorbio.com
Vem Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.vemtechnologies.com
Venkateshwara Ayurveda Nilayam Ltd.	Godavari	www.vanchintaluru.com
Vibha Agrotech Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.vibhaseeds.com
Vikky Agriscience Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Vimta Labs Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.vimta.com
Virchow Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.virchowsbiotech.com
Vivimed Labs Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.vivimedlabs.com
Vivo Bio Tech. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.vivobio.com
Vrinda Technologies Pvt Ltd	Hyderabad	www.vrindatech.com
Yaaganti Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.yaagantiseeds.com
Yaganti Agrotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Zen Technologies Ltd.	Hydrabad	www.zentechnologies.com
PRIVATE SECTOR – CMIE DATABASE		
3F Industries Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.fff.co.in
A G Biosystems Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.agbio.co.in
ABR Organics Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.abrorganics.com

Acacia Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Visakhapatnam	www.acacia.in
Advanta India Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.advantaindia.com
Aishwarya Telecom Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.aishwaryatelecom.com
Ananth Technologies Ltd. (R&D Hyderabad)	Hyderabad	www.ananthtech.com
Andhra Pradesh Paper Mills Ltd.	Godavari	www.andhrapaper.com
Andhra Sugars Ltd	Godavari	www.theandhrasugars.com
Anus Laboratories	Hyderabad	www.anulabs.com
Apollo Health and Lifestyle Ltd	Hyderabad	www.apolloclinic.com
Aptuit Laurus Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.lauruslabs.com
Arandy Laboratories Ltd	Hyderabad	
Astrel Genome Ltd	Hyderabad	www.astrel.in
Atash Seeds Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	
Avon Lifesciences Ltd.	Medak	
Avon Organics Ltd.	Medak	www.avonorganicsltd.com
Bambino Agro Industries Ltd	Secunderabad	www.bambinofood.com
Bathina Technologies (India) Ltd	Hyderabad	www.bathina.com
Bioviz Technologies Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.bioviz.co.in
Bisco Seedtec Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.biscoseedtec.com
Brilliant Industries Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.brilliantindustries.org
Chiral Bio Sciences Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.chiralbiosciences.com
Cirex Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Hyderabad	
Clause India Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	
CST Valinox Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.cstvalinox.com
Cygnus Microsystems Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.cygnusmicro.com
Danlaw Technologies India Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.danlawtechnologies.com
Delta Sugars Ltd.	Vijayawada	www.deltasugar.com
Devgen Seeds & Crop Technology Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.devgen.com
Duke Arnics Electronics Pvt.	Hyderabad	
EPE Process Filters and Accumulators Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.epe-india.com
Facor Alloys Ltd.	Vizianagaram	www.facorgroup.in
Four Soft Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.four-soft.com
Frontier Information Technologies Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.fitlindia.com
G R Cables Ltd	Secunderabad	
Genera Agri Corp Ltd	Hyderabad	www.Genera.in
Global Coal & Mining Pvt Ltd	Hydrabad	www.globalcoal.net
Globe Organics Ltd	Hyderabad	
GOCL Corporation Ltd	Hyderabad	www.gulfoilcorp.com
Godavari Drugs Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.godavaridrugs.com
Godavari Fertilisers & Chemicals Ltd	Kakinada	www.gfcl.co.in
Google India	Hyderabad	

H B L Nife Power System Ltd. Ltd. (Electronics Division)	Hyderabad	www.hbl.in
Helvetica Industries Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	
Hi- Gene Seeds (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.higeneseeds.com
Hindustan Adhesives Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.hindustanadhesives.co.in
Hyderabad Industries Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.hil.in
I C S A (India) Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.icsa-india.com
Indigene Pharmaceuticals	Hyderabad	www.indigenepharma.com
Infotech Enterprises Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.infotech-enterprises.com
Instrumentation Engineers Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.iefLOWmeters.com
Intemo Systems Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.indiamart.com
Jalaja Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Jisnu Communications Ltd	Hyderabad	www.jisnu.com
Jocil Ltd	Guntur	www.jocil.in
Jupiter Bioscience Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.jupiterbioscience.com
Kadevi Industries Ltd. (Formerly Kadevi Engg. Company Pvt. Ltd.)	Hyderabad	www.kadevigroup.com
Kasila Farms Pvt. Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.kasila.com
Kernex Microsystems (India) Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.kernex.in
KPR Agrochem Ltd.	Godavari	www.ipo@kprgroup.net
Krebs Biochemicals & Inds. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.krebsbiochem.com
Krisani Biosciences Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.krisanibio.com
Krishna Agro-Bio Products	Hyderabad	
Kunshan Rotam Reddy Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.drreddys.com
M I C Electronics Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.micelectronics.com
M T A R Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
MAA Hospitals Pvt. Ltd	Hyderabad	www.maaent.com
Magene Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.magenelifesciences.com
Makhteshim-Agan India Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.ma-india.com
Malhotra Shaving Products Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.malhotra.com
Manisha Agri Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.manishaagribiotech.com
Matrix Laboratories Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.matrixlabsindia.com
Medicorp Technologies India Ltd	Secunderabad	www.medicorpTECH.com
Mentor Graphics (India) Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
MGRM Medicare Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.mgrmmedicare.com
N C L Alltek & Seccolor Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nclind.com
Nagarjuna Drugs Ltd	Hyderabad	
Nandan Biomatrix Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nandan.biz
Nandan Cleantec Ltd	Hyderabad	
Nandi Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Mahabubnagar	

Nava Bharat Ventures Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nbventures.com
Navanidhi Electronics Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.navanidhi.com
Netmatrix Crop Crop Ltd	Visakhapatnam	www.netmatrixindia.com
Nippo Batteries Co. Ltd.	Nellore	www.nippobatteries.com
Novo Agritech Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.novoagri.com
NSL Renewable Power Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nslsugars.com
NSL Sugars Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nslsugars.com
Nunhems Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.nunhems.com
Ocimum Bio Solutions India Ltd	Hyderabad	www.ocimumbio.com
Ogene Systems Pvt.Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.ogene.co.in
Onan Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Optiwave Photonics Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.optiwavephotonics.com
Ortin Laboratories Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.ortinlabsindia.com
P H S Agritech (Pvt.) Ltd.	Secunderabad	
Palred Technologies Ltd	Hyderabad	www.palred.com
Pennar Industries Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.pennarindia.com
Pet Aviation Systems Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
PKL Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.pkl.co.in
Pradham Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.pradham.com
Pragati Bio-Pharma Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Prism Cement Ltd	Hyderabad	www.prismcement.com
Prudential Sugar Corporation Ltd.	Chittoor	
Ramky Pharma City (India) Ltd.	Visakhapatnam	www.ramky.com
REIL Electricals India Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.remyindia.com
Restile Ceramics Ltd	Hyderabad	www.restile.com
Revelations Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.revelationsbio.com
S M S Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.smspharma.com
S O L Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Hyderabad	
Samkrp Pistons & Rings Ltd	Hyderabad	www.samkrgpistonsandrings.com
Sampre Nutritions Ltd	Secunderabad	
Sankhya Infotech Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.sankhya.net
Sashyasri Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.sashyasriseeds.com
Saven Technologies Ltd	Hyderabad	www.saventech.co.in
Servomax India Ltd	Hyderabad	www.servomaxprojects.org
Shriram Fuel Injection Industries Ltd	Hyderabad	www.sfiil.com.
Softpro Systems Ltd	Hyderabad	www.softprosys.com
South India Research Institute Pvt. Ltd.	Vijayawada	www.srisimpex.com
SPC Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Shamirpet	www.greenplastics.org
Speck Systems Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.specksystems.com
Spectrochem Instruments Pvt.Ltd.	Hyderabad	

Sri Surya Anjaneya Industries	Vizayanagaram	
Sudershan Biotech Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.sudershanbio.com
Sujana Energy Ltd	Hyderabad	www.sujana.com
Suryalakshmi Cotton Mills Ltd	Secunderabad	www.suryalakshmi.com
Sven Genetech Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.svenformulations.com
Synfosys Business Solutions Ltd	Hyderabad	www.synfosys.com
Tanla Solutions Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.tanlasolutions.com
The Waterbase Ltd.	Nellore	www.waterbaseindia.com
Tibrewala Electronics Ltd	Hyderabad	www.tibcon.net
Titan Energy Systems Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.titan-energy.com
TM Tyres Ltd	Secunderabad	www.tmtyres.com
Transcell Biologics Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.tran-scell.com
Tubromachinery Engineering Industries Ltd	Hyderabad	www.turboindustries.com
Turbomachinery Engineering Industries Ltd	Hyderabad	www.turboindustries.com
Tyche Peripheral Systems Ltd	Hyderabad	
Unicorn Seeds Ltd.	Secunderabad	www.choiceseed.com
Vaishnovi Bio & Pharmaceuticals India Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Vama Industries Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.vamaind.com
Vasundhara Rasayans Ltd	Hyderabad	www.indiamart.com
Vijayasri Organics	Hyderabad	www.vijayasri.in
Vikkis Agrotech Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Visaka Cement Industry Ltd	Secunderabad	www.visaka.org
Vishal Seeds(Pvt.) Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.vagroseeds.com
Vishnu Chemicals Pvt. Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.vishnuchemicals.com
Vista Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Hyderabad	www.vistapharmaceuticals.com
Visualsoft Technologies Ltd	Hyderabad	www.visualsoft-tech.com
VMC Systems Ltd	Hyderabad	
Yenkey Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	Hyderabad	
Zed Labs Pvt. Ltd.	Guntur	www.zedlabs.org
Zenotech Laboratories Ltd.	Hyderabad	www.zenotechlabs.com
SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANISATION		
Aditya Academy	Surampalem	www.aditya.ac.in
Aditya Institute of Technology and Management	Kotturu	www.adityatekkali.edu.in
Agri Biotech Foundation	Hyderabad	www.abfindia.org
Asian Healthcare Foundation	Hyderabad	www.ahf.aigindia.net
Barwale Foundation	Hyderabad	www.barwalefoundation.org
Bhagwan Mahavir Medical Research Centre	Hyderabad	
Bioclues Voluntary Organization	Secunderabad	
C.R.Rao Advanced Institute of Mathematics,	Hyderabad	www.crraoaimscs.org

Statistics and Computer Science (AIMSCS)		
Cardiac Research and Educational Foundation	Hyderabad	
Centre for Economic and Social Studies	Hyderabad	www.cess.ac.in
Centre for Good Governance	Hyderabad	www.cgg.gov.in
Centre for Organization Development	Hyderabad	www.codhyd.org
Centre For Peoples Forestry	Secunderabad	www.cpf.in
Chalapathi Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences & Chalapathi Educational Society	Guntur	www.chalapathipharmacy.in
Community Development & Welfare	Hyderabad	
CVS Krishna Murthy Teja Charities	Tirupati	www.chadalawadacharities.com
Development of Mineral Resources and Technology Upgradation Fund	Hyderabad	
Dr. D Swaminathan Research Foundation (DSRF)	Hyderabad	www.ddsrf.org
Dr. Reddy's Institute of Life Sciences	Hyderabad	www.ilsresearch.org
Ella Foundation (Formerly, Bharat Biotech Foundation)	Hyderabad	www.ellafoundation.org
Environment Protection Training & Research Institute	Hyderabad	www.eptri.com
Foundation for Democratic Reforms	Hyderabad	www.fdrindia.org
Free Polio Surgical Research Foundation	Vizag	
Gayatri Vidya Parishad	Visakhapatnam	
GITAM University	Visakhapatnam	www.gitam.edu
Global Medical Education & Research Foundation	Hyderabad	
Healing Field Foundation	Hyderabad	
Hyderabad Eye Research Foundation	Hyderabad	www.lvpei.org
Hyderabad Science Society	Hyderabad	www.hyderabadsciencesociety.org
IKP Knowledge Park Genome Valley	Hyderabad	www.genomevalley.co
Indo- American Cancer Institute and Research Centre	Hyderabad	
Innova Children's Heart Hospital	Hyderabad	www.innovahospitals.in
Institute of Bioinformatics and Computational Biology	Visakhapatnam	www.ibcb.in
Institute of Public Enterprise	Hyderabad	www.ipeindia.com
Institute of Scientific Research on Vedas (I-SERVE)	Hyderabad	www.serveveda.org
Kamineni Education Society	Hyderabad	www.kesindia.org
Kamineni Nehru Medical Sciences and Research Center	Hyderabad	www.kamsrc.com

KIMS Foundation and Research Center	Secunderabad	www.kfrc.co.in
Lepra - India Blue Peter Public Health & Research Centre	Hyderabad	www.leprasociety.org
Madanapalle Institute of Technology & Science	Madanapalle	www.mits.ac.in
Maruti Educational Society	Hyderabad	www.iare.ac.in
Maternal Health & Research Trust	Hyderabad	www.mhrthospital.com
Narayana Medical College & Hospital	Nellore	www.narayanamedicalcollege.com
Prof G M Reddy Research Foundation	Hyderabad	www.gmrrf.org
Rajeev Gandhi Memorial College of Engineering and Technology	Kurnool	www.rgitnandyal.com
Rural Development Society	Hyderabad	www.researchrds.org
Sagi Ramakrishnam Raju Engineering College	Bhimavaram	www.srkrec.ac.in
Sankar Foundation Eye Hospital	Visakhapatnam	www.sankarfoundation.in
Shafa Educational Society	Nandyal	
Society for Energy Environment and Development	Hyderabad	www.seedngo.com
Society for Health Allied Research and Education India	Ranga Reddy	www.sharefoundations.org
Society of Energy, Environment and Development	Hyderabad	www.seedngo.com
Sreenidhi Institute of Science and Technology	Hyderabad	www.sreenidhi.edu.in
Sri Sathya Sai Institute of Higher Learning Vidyagiri	Anatapur	
Sri Vishnu Educational Society	Hyderabad	www.srivishnu.edu.in
Srimaharshi Research Institute of Vedic Technology	Secunderabad	www.srivt.com
Srinivasa Educational Academy	Chittoor	www.svgei.org
Sweekar Rehabilitation Institute for Handicapped	Secunderabad	www.sweekaar.org
The Institute of Health Systems	Hyderabad	www.ihs.org.in
The Livelihood School	Hyderabad	www.iltindia.org
Varun Herbals	Hyderabad	www.varunherbal.com
Vasavi Medical and Research Centre	Hyderabad	
STATE GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Acharya N.G. Ranga Agricultural University	Hyderabad	www.angrau.net
Agricultural Research Station Ambajipet	Godavari	
Agricultural Research Station Amudalavalasa	Srikakulam	
Agricultural Research Station Anantapur	Anantapur	
Agricultural Research Station Anantarajupeta	Cuddapah	

Agricultural Research Station Chintalapudi	Guntur	
Agricultural Research Station Darsi	Darsi Prakasam	
Agricultural Research Station East Godavari	Godavari	
Agricultural Research Station Endakuduru	Krishna	
Agricultural Research Station Gajularega	Vizianagaram	
Agricultural Research Station Garikapadu	Krishna	
Agricultural Research Station Ghantasala	Krishna	
Agricultural Research Station Kadiri	Anantapur	
Agricultural Research Station Kavali	Nellore	
Agricultural Research Station Kokkirapalli	Visakhapatnam	
Agricultural Research Station Machilipatnam	Krishna	
Agricultural Research Station Maruteru	Godavari	
Agricultural Research Station Nellore	Nellore	
Agricultural Research Station Nuzvid	Krishna	
Agricultural Research Station Pandirimamidi	Godavari	
Agricultural Research Station Perumallapalli	Chittoor	
Agricultural Research Station Podalakur	Nellore	
Agricultural Research Station Pulla	Godavari	
Agricultural Research Station Ragolu	Srikakulam	
Agricultural Research Station Rastakuntabai	Vizianagaram	
Agricultural Research Station Reddipally	Anantapur	
Agricultural Research Station Samalkot	Peddapuram	
Agricultural Research Station Sangareddy	Medak	
Agricultural Research Station Seethampet	Srikakulam	
Agricultural Research Station Utukur	Cuddapah	
Agricultural Research Station Vijayarai	Godavari	
Agricultural Research Station Wyra	Khammam	
Agricultural Technology Information Centre Agricultural Research Institute	Ranga Reddy	
Andhra Pradesh Engineering Research Laboratory	Hyderabad	
Andhra Pradesh State Council of Science & Technology	Hyderabad	www.apcost.ap.gov.in
Andhra Pradesh Technology Development & Promotion Centre APTDPC	Hyderabad	www.aptdc.com
Bacterial Inoculants Unit Amaravathi	Guntur	
Buffalo Research Station West Godavari	Godavari	
Cashew Research Station Bapatla	Guntur	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Citrus Research Station Petlur	Nellore	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Citrus Research Station Tirupati	Chittoor	www.drysrhu.edu.in

Dr YSR Horticultural University	Tadepalligudem	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Fisheries Research Station Kakinada	Kakinada	
Fisheries Research Station Undi	Undi	
Floriculture Research Station (FRS) Rajendranagar	Hyderabad	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Fresh Water Prawn Culture Kovvali	Godavari	
Fruit Research Station (FRS) Sangareddy	Medak	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Govt Vemana Yoga Research Institute	Hyderabad	
Grapes Research Station (GRS) Rajendranagar	Hyderabad	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Adilabad	Adilabad	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Anantapur	Anantapur	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Anantharajupet	Kadapa	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Chintapalli	Visaka	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) East Godavari	Godavari	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Guntur	Guntur	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Khammam	Khammam	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Kovvur	Godavari	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Kurnool	Kurnool	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Nalgonda	Nalgonda	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Nizamabad	Nizamabad	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Pandirimamidi	Godavari	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Prakasam	Prakasam	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Vijayarai	Godavari	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) VR Gudem	Godavari	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Horticultural Research Station (HRS) Warangal	Warangal	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Live Stock Research Station Lam	Guntur	www.svvu.edu.in
Livestock Research Station Garividi	Vizianagaram	
Livestock Research Station Guntur	Guntur	
Livestock Research Station Mahanandi	Kurnool	
Livestock Research Station Palamner	Chittoor	
Livestock Research Station Siddarampuram	Ananthpur	
Mango Research Station (MRS) Warangal	Krishna	www.drysrhu.edu.in

Millet Research Station Peddapuram	Godavari	
Net work project on Buffalo improvement Anthargaon	Karimnagar	
Post Harvest Technology Research Station West Godavari	Godavari	www.drysrhu.edu.in
Regional Agricultural Research Station Anakapalle	Visakhapatnam	
Regional Agricultural Research Station Chintapalli	Visakhapatnam	
Regional Agricultural Research Station Nandyal	Kurnool	
Regional Agricultural Research Station Tirupati	Chittoor	
Regional Agricultural Research Station Visakhapatnam	Visakhapatnam	
Regional Agriculture Research Station Guntur	Guntur	
Seed Production Farm Jangamaheswarapuram	Guntur	
Seed Production Farm Venkataramannagudem	Godavari	www.aphu.edu.in
Sri Venkateswara Veterinary University	Tirupati	www.svvu.edu.in
Sugarcane Research Station Vuyyuru	Krishna	
Vegetable Research Station (VRS) Rajendranagar	Hyderabad	www.drysrhu.edu.in
STATE PUBLIC SECTOR		
Andhra Pradesh Heavy Machinery & Engg Ltd.	Vijayawada	www.aphmel.com
Marine and Communication Electronics India Ltd.	Hyderabad	
UNIVERSITIES/ DEEMED UNIVERSITIES/ INSTITUTES OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE		
Acharya Nagarjuna University	Guntur	www.nagarjunauniversity.ac.in
Adikavi Nannaya University	Rajahmundry	www.nannayauniversity.info
Andhra University	Visakhapatnam	www.andhrauniversity.info
Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences	Vijayawada	www.ntruhs.ap.nic.in
Dravidian University	Chittoor	www.dravidianuniversity.ac.in
Gandhi Institute of Technology and Management	Seemandhra	
Indian Institute of Information Technology Chittoor	Chittoor	www.iiits.ac.in
Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Ananthapuramu	Ananthapuramu	www.jntua.ac.in
Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Hyderabad	Hyderabad	www.jntu.ac.in
Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Kakinada	Kakinada	www.jntuk.edu.in

Koneru Lakshmaiah Education Foundation	Guntur	
Krishna University	Machilipatanam	www.krishnauniversity.ac.in
National Institute of Technology Warangal	Warangal	www.nits.ac.in
Rayalaseema University	Kurnool	www.rayalaseemauniversity.ac.in
School of Planning and Architecture Vijayawada	Vijayawada	
Sri Krishnadevaraya University	Anantapur	www.skuniversity.org
Sri Padmavati Mahila Visvavidyalayam	Tirupati	www.padmavatiwomen-univ.org
Sri Sathya Sai Institute of Higher Learning	Seemadhra	
Sri Venkateswara University	Tirupati	www.svuniversity.in
University of Hyderabad	Hyderabad	www.uohyd.ac.in
Vignan's Foundation for Science, Technology and Research	Vadlamudi	www.vignanuniversity.org
Vikrama Simhapuri University	Nellore	www.simhapuriuniv.ac.in
Yogi Vemana University	Kadapa	www.yogivemanauniversity.ac.in